Mandatory Sessions and Activities for SD1 Spring 2019

SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Note: (Subject to change, i.e. weather conditions, room availability, etc.)

All students are REQUIRED to participate in all exams, the P3 Small Group Session, and the Firecracker quizzes.

Although we STRONGLY encourage participation in ALL events, we EXPECT all students to complete at least 8 of the 10 remaining mandatory events listed below.

Day	Date	Time	Room	Session/Activity	Information
Monday	Jan. 14	1 PM	ACB150	SD1 Introduction Session	Speaker: Pressley
Friday	Jan. 18	5 PM	None	Firecracker Quiz 01	See email from Firecracker for further information
Thursday	Jan. 24	8:30 AM	ACB200	SD1 Exam One	See Sakai for further details
Thursday	Jan. 24	Noon	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for Unit One	See announcement on Sakai for further details
Friday	Feb. 01	Varies	SimLife Center	ER Simulation Case 01 Arrive 15 minutes before your session begins for attendance (i.e. your session is at 2 pm – arrive 1:45 pm)	Use Sakai sign up tool to schedule your session. Clinical Attire, red name badge REQUIRED
Friday	Feb. 01	5 PM	None	Firecracker Quiz 02	See email from Firecracker for further information
Tuesday	Feb. 05	8:30 AM	ACB200	SD1 Exam Two	See Sakai for further details
Tuesday	Feb. 05	Noon	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for Unit Two	See announcement on Sakai for further details
Friday OR Monday	Feb. 08 OR Feb. 11	1 hour session	SimLife Center	eFast Exam Arrive 15 minutes before your session begins for attendance (i.e. your session is at 2 pm – arrive 1:45 pm)	Use Sakai sign up tool to schedule your session. Clinical Attire, red name badge REQUIRED
Friday	Feb. 08	5 PM	None	Firecracker Quiz 03	See email from Firecracker for further information
Wednesday	Feb. 13	10 AM	Various	Combined Activity with P3 Groups	See P3/Docs Sakai site for further information.

Thursday	Feb. 14	5 PM	None	Firecracker Quiz 04	See email from Firecracker for further information
Monday	Feb. 18	8:30 AM	ACB200	SD1 Exam Three	See Sakai for further details
Monday	Feb. 18	Noon	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for Unit Three	See announcement on Sakai for further details
Friday	Feb. 22	5 PM	None	Firecracker Quiz 05	See email from Firecracker for further information
Monday OR Tuesday	Feb. 25 OR Feb. 26	1 hour 30 minute session	SimLife Center	Abnormal Heart Sounds AND Ultrasound - Auscultation and Ultrasonography on manikins and standardized patients Arrive 15 minutes before your session for attendance (i.e. your session is at 2 pm – arrive 1:45 pm)	Use Sakai sign up tool to schedule your session. Clinical Attire, red name badge REQUIRED
Friday	Mar. 01	45 min session	SimLife Center	ER Simulation Case 02 Arrive 15 minutes before your session for attendance (i.e. your session is at 2 pm – arrive 1:45 pm)	Use Sakai sign up tool to schedule your session. Clinical Attire, red name badge REQUIRED
Friday	Mar. 01	5 PM	None	Firecracker Quiz 06	See email from Firecracker for further information
Tuesday	Mar. 05	8:30 AM	ACB200	SD1 Exam Four	See Sakai for further details
Tuesday	Mar. 05	Noon	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for Four	See announcement on Sakai for further details
Friday	Mar. 08	7:30 <u>AM</u>	ACB200	SD1 NBME	See Sakai for further details
Friday	Mar. 08	Noon	None	Completion of Evaluations in New Innovations for the block	See announcement on Sakai for further details

Regular Mandatory Sessions/Labs
SimLIfe Activities
Quizzes
Exams
Evaluations
SD2/P3 Combined Activity